



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

230 Peachtree Street N.W.
Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30303

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: MLittle@colpipe.com; QFrazier@colpipe.com

March 13, 2026

Melanie Little
President and Chief Executive Officer
Colonial Pipeline Company
1185 Sanctuary Parkway, Suite 100
Alpharetta, GA 30009

Re: CPF No. 2-2020-5001

Dear Ms. Little:

On May 4, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) entered into a Consent Agreement with Colonial Pipeline Company. This Agreement, and resulting Order, included corrective actions to comply with 49 CFR § 195.262(b)(2).

PHMSA has confirmed satisfactory completion of all required elements of the Consent Agreement and Order. Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is required. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

James A. Urisko
Director, Southern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

CC: James Urisko, Director, PHMSA Office of Pipeline Safety, Southern Region
Quintin Frazier, Director, Pipeline Compliance, Colonial Pipeline
QFrazier@colpipe.com